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Kelly M. Caldwell

From: Kelly M. Caldwell
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 8:20 PM
To: Kelly M. Caldwell
Subject: Fwd: Your CLIF Submission

INTERNAL: This email originated from inside Visions. 

 
 
 

From: SHRM <no‐reply@help.shrm.org> 
Date: November 28, 2023 at 8:12:08 AM EST 
To: kthayer714@yahoo.com 
Subject: Your CLIF Submission 

  

Hi Kelly, 

Thank you for your CLIF submission. Your confirmation number is CLIF‐001691. 

For reference, here are the volunteers that were created with this submission: 

Position  Volunteer Name  Volunteer Term Start Date  Volunteer Term End Date 

College Relations Director  Shyla Liaschenko  1/1/2024  12/31/2024 

Diversity Director  Ashley Riker  1/1/2024  12/31/2024 

Membership Director  Dawn O'Neil  1/1/2024  12/31/2024 

President‐Elect  Kelly Caldwell  1/1/2024  12/31/2024 

SHRM Foundation Director  Dawn Spader  1/1/2024  12/31/2024 

Please contact SHRM.MemberRelations@shrm.org if you have any additional questions. 

Thanks, 

SHRM Membership Team 


